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Celine FunE (LKKAuto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 May 2023 2:52 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; Maotor Claims

Cc: MM_Claim_5G; assignments

Subject: RE: DS : RE : 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: YQ 376E| Our

Ref: JP/DS/23/SLX 1164K/RCA - Accident involving SLX 1164K and YQ 376E at 160
Sin Min Drive, Sin Ming Autocity level 6, #06-19, Singapaore 575722

Dear Gerald,

Moted with thanks.

Best Regards,

Kajes | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignmentsi@lkkavto.com | fax: b256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 2:34 PM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@kscgp.com=>

Cc: NM_Claim_SG <nm_claim@Ilonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: DS : RE : 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: YQ 376€| Our Ref : JP/DS/23/5LX
1164K/RCA - Accident involving SLX 1164K and YQ 376E at 160 Sin Min Drive, Sin Ming Autocity level 6, #06-19,
Singapore 575722

Lonpac External - General

Lonpac External - General

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Doreen,

Since Ergo has arranged for the PRI. We shall inform LKK to cancel the assignment.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@kscgp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 12:54 PM




YourRef : Y ITGE Fax. ;6338 3708

Cur Ref

Dtz

: JP/DS/23/SLX 1164K/RCA Tel . 3152 0985
3 May 2023 Email : jiapei@kscgp.com
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD BY EMAIL ONLY

DATE OF ACCIDENT: 2 MAY 2023
NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY / INSPECTIONS

We refer to your email of even date.

Please be informed that our client is agreeable to appointing LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as a
Single Joint Expert.

The said vehicle can be surveyed / inspected at:

Address ¢ RC Auto
160 Sin Ming Drive
#06-20 Sin Ming Autocare
Singapore 575722

Contact Person/Tel : Mr Tan Chuan Kim / 9761 9383

Yours faithfully,

Ds
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160 Sin Ming Drive #06-20 Sin Ming Autocity Singapore 575722
Tel: 97619383  Email: rcauto5555@gmail.com
Reg. No. 53199168K
SLX 1164K Date : 09.05.2023
- | Quantity Description/Particular Unit Amount
: . Price
FRONT HEADLAMP it 2580] 70|
FRONT BONNET Ay 1155]  a0|
FRONT BUMPER RETAINER 7 B~ 25| 30| X
TOTAL 3771 40
LESS 18], 3394 26
79|
SPRAY PAINTING IN FENDER AND BONNET 3s0| ool 25
TO REPLACE ABOVE PARTS 400 00| ZZef
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